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Initlal objection 17t June 2019

-—=-Orlginal Message——

From: Joanna_Leona_

Sent: 17 June 2019 15:11

To: Keech, Jim <JimKeech@mogmouthshire. goy.uk>

Cc: Matthew Hallw |

Subject: FORMAL - Tree Preservation Order MCC278 (2019)

‘Dear Mr Keech.

I write to state my objectio'n tothe tree preservation order on the whole of the Hollycroft site
In the Mardy. | note this is a provisional order for the next'6 months. -

The reason for the objection being that, apgart from the Wellingtonia, we do not belleve there
are trees of significant quallty In the designated area.

Please confirm that our objection has been noted.
Kind regards

Joanna Hall
(on behalf of Matthew Hall)
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Emall from Mrs Halt 21* August 2019.

> From: Joanna Leona_

> Sent: 21 August 2019 10:55 ol

> To: Keech, Jim <JimKeech@monmouthshire.qov.uk> . _

> Subject: Re: FORMAL OBJECTION - Tree Preservation Order MCC278 (201 9)
>

> Dear Mr Keech, ]

: Woe are having a tree survey and condition report done to support our view that a blanket
“TPO is unwarranted for this site.

: Please tell me by which date you would need to receive this report.
: Kind I;egards

: Joanhna Hall

Tree Officer Response 2" Sefitember 2019

Dear Mrs Hall

>

> Thank you for'your email and please accept my apologles for the delay In-respending to
you but | have been on annual leave. - '

>

> | am happy to receive a formal objection to this Order and would welcome any submission
you would wish to make. The Order, which Is provisional only, has to be confirmed or
otherwise by the expiry of the six month period l.e. by 30th October.

N .

> | would have to submit a report to the Planning-Committee for their October meeting .
(Planning Committee meets monthly on the first Tuesday which. in this case will be will be 1st
October 2019).

.

> Commlitee reports have to be submitted one week prior to the mesting in order for them to
be disseminated to Members for their perusal. This will be on 24th September 2019. In order
for me to ensure that my report is completed and Includes any objection yqu intend to make,
| will have to place a deadline for submisslon from you of 17th September 2019.

>

> Kind regards

>

> Jim Keech _ .

> Tree Officer/Swyddog Coed (part time Mon. Tues. & Weds)

> Heritage/Treftadaeth Tree Preservation Orders. Conservation Areas,

> Development & Hedgerows Monmouthshire County Council / Cyngor Sir
>Fynwy =

> Tel/ffon: 01633 64 (4962) -

> jimkeech@monmouthshire.gov.uk

= . S i

> Any personal Information disclosed to us will be processed in accordance with-our Privacy
Notice.



